Heather Forshey, MS, REHS
Director

Environmental Health Services
COU NTYOF SAN MATEO San Mateo County Health

2000 Alameda de las Pulgas

Suite 100

San Mateo, CA 94403

smchealth.org

January 16, 2020

Dr. Victoria Travis, PharmD, MS, MBA
Nation Program Director, MED-Project, LLC
1800 M Street, NW Suite 400S

Washington, DC 20036

RE: Notice of Determination for San Mateo County MED-Project Stewardship Plan

This letter is to provide notice that the San Mateo County MED-Project Stewardship Plan submitted on
April 15, 2019 is approved by San Mateo County Environmental Health Services (EHS) as of January 1,
2020.

The Safe Medicine Disposal Ordinance 04736, (Section 4.116.030 (€) 4) states MED-Project shall start
implementation of the new Plan by no later than March 31, 2020, three months after the Plan’s

approval date.

Please contact Waymond Wong at (650) 372-6248 with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

0ot

Heather Forshey, MS, REH
Director, Environmental Hea
San Mateo County

Services
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